Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: | : Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 9:43 AM

To: ‘Michae! Stubblefield'

Cce: mbarrett@limerockresources.com; Jerry Smith; natalie.gladden@apachecorp.com
Subject: RE: REVISED AID 24 STATE PW TRANSFER LINE

Reference: Lime Rock Res. * AID 24 St Com 1 * 30-015-22878 * N-24-17s5-28e * Eddy County, New
Mexico

NMOCD Reference Number: 2RP-809 * Date of Release: 7/21/11
Mike,

Your request to backfill the excavation associated with above referenced release is approved.
It is 0CD's understanding that the release ran across Apache Corporation's D State 5 well
site, and that the footprint of the Lime Rock release has been excavated. In the work plan
approval emailed October 19, 2011, I had requested a representative sample be obtained from
the area just west of "S-6" (a pipeline ROW). Please provide that data prior to, or with, the
final closure request/report.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext. 168
575-626-0857
mike.bratcherfdstate.nm.us

————— Original Message-----

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2011 8:59 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: mbarrett@limerockresources.com; Jerry Smith; natalie.gladden@apachecorp.com
Subject: FW: REVISED AID 24 STATE PW TRANSFER LINE

Dear Mr. Mike Bratcher,

Talon/LPE is sending you the analytical results for the soil samples collected from the Aid
24 State PW Transfer line release. As presented on the work plan for the remediation of the
release, previous analytical results have reported background for the chlorides on the
location to be @' C1.-1680 ppm, 2' bgs C1.-640 ppm. Based on the analytical results Lime Rock
Resources LLC is requesting permission to backfill the excavated area on the location.

Sincerely,

Mike Stubblefield
Talon/LPE Project Manager

----- Original Message-----
From: Celey Keene [mailto:celey.keenecardinallabsnm.com]

1




Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 1:12 PM

To: Michael Stubblefield

Cc: David Adkins

Subject: REVISED AID 24 STATE PW TRANSFER LINE

This is the revised report for the above referenced project. . This report will replace the
one sent 11/7/11.

Thank you,

Celey Keene

Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories

101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

T: (575) 393-2326

F: (575) 393-2476

e-mail: celey.keenecardinallabsnm.com

The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of
the individual/firm named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee/agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by
e-mail or telephone in order to return the message.

----- Original Message-----

From: Michael Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 8:34 AM

To: Celey Keene

Subject: FW:

Celey,

Please amend the analytical report for the Aid 24 State Transfer release.
I have send you the corrected Chain of Custody with the new Sample numbers attached.

Mike Stubblefield

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Stubblefield [mailto:mstubblefield@talonlpe.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 88, 2011 12:19 PM

To: Michael Stubblefield

Subject:
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